ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT COW TTEE ON LEG SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T

January 24, 2002
12: 05 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or CGene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Randy Phillips

Senator Jerry Ward

Senat or Dave Donl ey

Senator Gary W1 ken, alternate

Representative Hugh Fate, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Represent ative El don Ml der

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative John Harris
Representative John Davies, alternate
Representative WlliamK "Bill" WIIians,

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL COF M NUTES
EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

AUDI T REPORTS

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

W TNESS REG STER

PAT DAVI DSON, Legislative Auditor

D vision of Legislative Audit

Al aska State Legislature

333 W I oughby Avenue

PO Box 113300

Juneau, Al aska 99811-3300

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Spoke on behal f
Legi slative Audit.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -1-

alternate

of

the Division of

January 24, 2002



TAPE 02-1, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R GENE THERRI AULT called the Joint Cormittee on Legislative
Budget and Audit neeting to order at 12:05 p.m Menbers present

at the call to order were Senators Therriault, Hoffman,
Phillips, Ward, and W I ken, and Representatives Fate, Lancaster
and WMul der. Senator Donley and Representative Joule cane in
| at er.

APPROVAL OF M NUTES

REPRESENTATI VE FATE made a notion for the approval of mnutes
fromthe neeting on Decenber 5, 2001

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked whether there were any objections. There
being none, the mnutes from the Decenber 5, 2001 neeting were
approved as read.

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

REPRESENTATI VE FATE nmade a notion to nove to executive session
for the purpose of discussing confidential audit reports under
AS 24.20.301. There being no objection, the conmttee went into
executive session at 12:07 p.m

CHAI R THERRI AULT brought the commttee back to order at 12:35
p. m

SENATOR PHILLIPS nmade a notion to nove the committee back into
regul ar, open session. There being no objection, the commttee
was brought back into regul ar session.

AUDI T REPORTS

Nunber 0043

SENATOR PHI LLIPS made a notion for the prelimnary audit for the
Al aska Court System Judicial Salaries Review, to be released to

t he appropriate agency for a response.

CHAI R THERRI AULT, hearing no objection, released the audit to
the court systemfor a response.

SENATOR PHILLIPS noved to release the followng final audit

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 2- January 24, 2002



reports to the public: Departnent of Community and Econom c
Devel opnent, Regulatory Conm ssion of Alaska, Sunset Review,
Department of Public Safety, Council on Donestic Violence and
Sexual Assault, Sunset Review, Departnent of Public Safety,
Division of Fish and WIldlife Protection, Aircraft Section;
Department of Commerce and Econom c Devel opnent, Board of
D spensing Opticians, Sunset Review, Alaska Court System Board
of Governors, Al aska Bar Association, Sunset Review.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if there were any objections to the
rel ease of those final audits.

SENATOR W LKEN informed the commttee that he is a sharehol der
in a utility that has had, and currently has, a docket with the
Regul at ory Comm ssi on of Al aska.

CHAI R THERRI AULT told the conmttee he had an aide working in
his office who is the son of an interested sharehol der; however,
the aide would not be working on anything that could be a
conflict of interest.

CHAI R THERRI AULT, hearing no objection to the release of the
af orenentioned final audits, released themto the public.

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

Nunber 0072

CHAIR THERRI AULT noved on to other conmttee business. He
poi nted out that the school-cost study is ongoing, and he nade
note of the quarterly report. He said that the oversight
comm ttee, conposed of Representative Fate, Pat Davidson, David
Teal , Eddy Jeans, and hinself, was slated to have a
tel econference neeting wth the consultants on February 1. He

asked Pat Davidson for an update on the Division of Famly and
Yout h Services (DFYS) audit.

Nunmber 0080

PAT DAVIDSON, Legislative Auditor, Division of Legislative
Audit, Alaska State Legislature, said that distributed with the
audits was a nmeno explaining the current status of the audit.
She said that DFYS is working on gathering data to be |ooked at
as part of this review. She then told the commttee about the
statewi de self-assessnent that nust be conpleted before the
review group is assenbled to revi ew cases.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 3- January 24, 2002



V5. DAVI DSON described the foregoing as a "gathering together of
external stakehol ders”™ such as special nasters from the court
system public defenders, and assistant attorneys general who
have worked with DFYS. She said these "stakehol ders” are being
asked what is working and what is not working. She said that

they are developing a "risk assessnment.” M. Davidson spoke of
a Decenber neeting at which coments and information were
gat hered together. She said that another neeting wll take

place in February to review what happened in the first session
and to determne whether there should be any additions or

changes. Ms. Davidson said the review will be conbined with the
data and sent to the federal agency as the planning process
conti nues. She nade it clear that the case-file review is

schedul ed for June of 2002. M. Davidson said that she and her
staff are actively nonitoring the case-file review, training for
her staff is taking place. WM. Davidson nade it clear that she
and her staff are observing the process as it noves forward.

Nunber 0126

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER asked Ms. Davidson if the stakehol ders
woul d visit with parents and chil dren.

MS5. DAVIDSON answered that when the actual case files are
reviewed, children and parents woul d be cont act ed.

Number 0134

SENATOR WARD nmde note that 50 cases from Anchorage and two
ot her places would be selected for review

V5. DAVIDSON explained that the two other places had not vyet
been determ ned. She said the "risky Ilocations”" would be
determned in the self-assessnent.

SENATOR WARD comrented that there mght not be any cases from
t he Kenai Peni nsul a.

V5. DAVI DSON responded, "It's possible.™
Nunmber 0144
REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER fol |l owed up, saying it would nake sense

to try to take sone cases fromthe regional hubs in order to get
a broader perspective.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -4- January 24, 2002



M5. DAVIDSON said, "I feel that we need to be involved." She
explained that at the end of the review process, the conmttee
will look to her and ask if the review was a good overall
assessnment; she needs to be able to answer the conmttee's
questi on. According to Ms. Davidson, the goal of the federa
review is an overall assessnent statew de. She said that if
there are questions after the review process, "they mght have
devel oped very good tools" to | ook at specific offices.

Number 0174

CHAI R THERRI AULT brought up the Denali Conmm ssion and encouraged
commttee nenbers to attend an overview on the subject. He
claimed that he had been to the comm ssion and di scussed federal
noney to the state, sustainability, and other issues.

CHAI R THERRI AULT spoke on the gas pipeline contract. He said
the commttee is trying to assess "how nuch |eftover noney is
there" and said the noney left over would be used to fund the
"Arctic Power initiative." He told the commttee that the
amount would be between $600,000 and $700,000 out of the $1.5
mllion. Chair Therriault said he would be working wi th Senator
Donl ey and Representative Milder on exact nunbers. He said,
whet her Arctic Power gets slightly less than originally planned
or the agencies are asked to absorb any shortfalls remains to be
seen.

SENATOR PHILLIPS brought up the Septenber 11, 2001, terrorist
attacks. He asked how prepared the state is today, and what the
executive branch has proposed in the way of public health and

safety. He made it clear that he was not saying anything was
wrong, nor was he asking for an audit. He asked Ms. Davidson to
clarify.

Nunber 0219

M5. DAVIDSON told the committee that the executive branch was
| ooking to see if there were any criteria or guidelines at the
federal, state, or city levels describing priorities. She said
after that search for criteria there would be a question to the
departnments asking, "Were are we?"

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said that he felt there should be a body in the

| egislature to overview and give another view of potentia
risks. He said he "just wants to nake sure we're covering all

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 5- January 24, 2002



our bases."
Number 0237

SENATOR W LKEN expressed interest in the commttee |ooking into
the "70-percent requirenent” whereby 70 percent of school
district nonies go into instruction. He said that the
| egi slature and governor's 1998, education reform effort, was
linked to several school districts putting nor e into
adm nistration than instruction. He conveyed how this situation
|lead to "70 percent.” He told how, slowy, school districts had
been made to shift nore and nore into instruction, and he
pointed out how the nunbers had stabilized at 70 percent.
Senat or W1 ken expl ained that school districts that are not able
to achieve the 70 percent requirenent submt their explanation
to the board of education which then rules as to the validity of
the claim

SENATOR W LKEN said the conmmittee needs to see the process by
whi ch the board approves the waivers. He gave an exanpl e. He
said that the conmttee wants to know why schools cannot conform
to the 70 percent requirenent and then have the school district
"do sonething in order to get that anmpunt of instruction into
t he school district.”

SENATOR W LKEN asked that the board of education cone and talk
to the conmttee about the criteria for their decision on
wai vers. He then said that the stable nunmber of 70 percent
woul d allow for annual tracking and conparison. He said the
purpose for the 70 percent requirenent is "nore teaching and
| ess adm ni strating."

Nunmber 0276

CHAIR THERRI AULT said that he had sat down and read through
state school board actions for a sense of the trend. He asked
Senator W I ken whether he wanted the Legislative Budget and
Audit Conmittee to hold the neeting, or whether perhaps it
should be specific education conmttees from the House and
Senat e.

SENATOR W LKEN answered that he wanted not to "just-rubber stanp
these requests, so that next year you get the sanme thing." He
claimed the purpose of the request is to see what is wong. He
told Chair Therriault that however he would like to do it was
fine with him

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 6- January 24, 2002



CHAI R THERRI AULT said that the way he had been planning to deal
with it was to get together with the chairnmen of the [House and
Senate commttees that deal wth] education and see how they
would like to be a part. He added that it may be that sone of
the school districts are able to give a satisfactory expl anation
as to why they cannot achieve the 70 percent requirenent. He
agreed with Senator WIken that it would be wong to issue
wai vers year after vyear to schools that do not neet the
requi renent.

CHAIR THERRIAULT nmde it clear that he did not intend to
consider any Revised Prograns-Legislative (RPLs) during the
session wthout consultation with the co-chairs. He said the
committee will nost |ikely be neeting only once a nonth to deal
with audit issues.

ADJ QURNIVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, Chair

Therriault adjourned the Joint Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee neeting at 12:58 p. m

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -7- January 24, 2002



